From: Allie Dunn

To:

Subject: CM: RE: Request for information re Toll Free Tararua
Date: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 8:23:00 am
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Kia ora

This emailis to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding costs of
the Toll Free Tararua campaign, and provide the following response.

We recently responded to a similar request for information. The response to that
request is able to view on our website, on the following link:

Information Requests - Proactive Release | Tararua District Council (tararuadc.govt.nz)
The response on our website outlines the costs of the Toll Free Tararua campaign, and
we hope that information is helpful in answering your question about the costs and
budgets the expenditure has come from.

With regard to number of staff hours spent on the campaign, we do not hold
information on allocation of staff time.

We do note however that the campaign has been largely driven and undertaken by
elected members along with community volunteers.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Nga mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager - Democracy Services

Strategy & Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua
District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz
26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

TOLL FREE W\ TARARUA DISTRICT COUNCILS
Tararua Submission to NZTA
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WE HAD OUR SAY E



rror:

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 4:03 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: toll free tararua - LGOIMA request

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the

sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Hi there - I'd like some information on the toll free tararua programme please - I'd like to know
who is paying for all the promotion/ which budget it comes out of and what the cost has been to
date and what any projected expenses are and the time frame.

I would also like to know how many council staff hours have been spent on it and how many are
projected to be spent, and over what time frame.

Best wishes





